
Emiliano,	

	

The	Webster	Police	Department	does	not	currently	deploy	facial
recognition	software	of	any	kind.		Furthermore,	the	Webster	Police
Department	has	not	had	any	discussions;	voice,	electronic,	or	otherwise,
concerning	the	purchase	of	any	facial	recognition	software.		Please	do
not	hesitate	to	contact	me	if	I	may	be	of	any	further	assistance.		

	

	

Lieutenant	Gordon	D.	Wentworth,	Jr.

Webster	Police	Department

357	Main	St.

Webster,	MA	01570

508-943-1212

508-949-3898	-	Fax

	

When	writing	or	responding,	please	be	aware	that	the	Massachusetts
Secretary	of	the	Commonwealth	has	determined	that	most	email	is	a	public
record	and,	therefore,	may	not	be	kept	confidential.

	

The	preceding	email	message	(including	any	attachments)	contains
information	that	may,	under	specific	circumstances,	be	confidential,	may
be	protected	by	law	or	other	applicable	privileges,	or	may	constitute
non-public	information.	It	is	intended	to	be	conveyed	only	to	the
designated	recipient(s)	named	above.	If	you	are	not	an	intended
recipient	of	this	message,	please	notify	the	sender	by	replying	to	this
message	and	then	delete	all	copies	of	it	from	your	computer	system.	Any
use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	reproduction	of	this	message	by
unintended	recipients	is	not	authorized	and	may	be	unlawful.

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:42	PM
To:	DL-Records
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

From Wentworth,	Gordon	<WentworthG@websterpolice.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>,	DL-Records	<records_dept@websterpolice.com>
Date Fri,	14	Feb	2020	19:55:02	+0000



	

Best,

	

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
GfuxAv72a1e_jdHaQBygQ8ZnUVrZcdDHM5V9hANUODEi4gnraOwkXhUq9HceP2XaFt8Ngsdk
9J3_FZSyuZbRlA6hBioctZU59LjZB8BUd3sckCAJczlyw,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,i4WJ7Ymnu7BipLaL1oWIf6PDUgSzdvodKspwePOFlmX-BMUU-OnMqZ2SZjaOPL
uE7FM3liMo4fYkDglvJ9GpPC2767PzlVEq8wScVNTLHtXhXyk,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


